DURHAM KENNEL CLUB, INC.

A call meeting of the Durham Kennel Club was held on Wednesday, September 24, 1958, at 7:30 pm, YWCA. 12 members present.

The minutes of the July 24 meeting were approved as read. The minutes of the September 8 meeting were approved as read.

MOTION: Barbara Elgin; 2nd, J.B. Yelverton: That the minutes of the July 18 Board meeting be dispensed with. Unanimous.

Treasurer's report by Grace Paschall showed a previous balance of \$799.72; after recipts and disbursements, the September 1, 1958 balance was \$705.92.

President Bob Kersey said he had received a letter from Martin Litwack of Raliehg, expressing their thanks for our September program and refreshments. Also notice of the Raleigh club's program scenduled for November 10, 8:00 pm, in Williams Hall, State College, with Dr. Grosch speaking on "Genetics and Breeding".

The next Board meeting will be held on October 20, 8:00 pm at Bob Kersey's house.

The next general meeting will be held on November 3, time, place and program to be announced later.

The membership committee, Mrs. Elgin, chm., had no report.

The next Tailwaggers meeting will be in Salisbury, October 12, at Demizzio's Restaurant, the board meeting to be at 3:00 pm, the general meeting at 6:00 pm, with Dr. Wasson of Meissenheimer, as speaker. J.B. Yelverton reported that he now had the mailing lists of 11 clubs, totaling 256 addresses. Durham is the largest club with 42 addresses and 63 individuals. There was a general discussion of mailing dues, per capita, for their 4 annual bulletins. Our representative, Mr. Howard Haines, was asked to take this up at their next meeting in order to work out an equitable fee.

Sanction Match chm, J.B. Yelverton, reported on plans arrangments, and needs for the match to be held on Sunday, October 5, at 1:30pm at Northgate park, weather permitting, otherwise at Planters Warehouse. A number of people volunteered to help.

Spring show chm, Mrs. Howard Haines, reported that McAnulty and Adair would judge breeds, with Ringwald judging obedience. Betsy Rhine is trophy chairman. We do not have an advertising chairman. Premium lists and trophy donors are due to Mansfield by December 31, 1958, and all advertising is due 3 weeks before the show date (still unconfirmed). Bob Kerseyasked that each member sell one or two ads, the schedule to be : $\frac{1}{4}$ page, $\frac{97.00}{5}$; page, $\frac{912.50}{2}$, full page, \$20.00; and cover, inside or out, \$25.00.

MOTION: Dorothy Bullock; 2nd, Betsy Rhine: That an awards committee be appointed for the purpose of presenting token awards to any club member receiving an obedience degree, or championship.

AMENDMENT: Grace Paschall: 2nd, Mrs. Elgin : And maintain records of all awrd-winning dogs belonging to club members.

The amendment was passed unanimously, as was the main motion.

A discussion was introduced by Dorothy Bullock and Helen R. Markham, on Hobby Sessions for Junior Club members, to be held under the joint auspices of the Recreation D_partment and the Kennel Club, with educational and fun programs planned for one hour each week. Notices are being sent out by the Rec. Dept. to all school children about October 1. Bob Kersey appointed a committee of Dorothy Bullock, Mrs. Nashold and himself to consider this further.

A discussion was introduced by Jeanne Whiteside on setting up a lost and found dogs file in cooperation with the newspapers. This led to discussion of re-activating the file on Breeders Information.

Obedience chm, J.B. Yelverton, reported that he had not yet been able to contact new teachers for the Fall obedience classes. A discussion on the desirability of a change of teachers, in order to try to satisfy as many people as possible, was held.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeanne Muteride secretary